Schroeppel, Oswego Co. NY

THE FIRST UNIVERSALIST SOCIETY OF SCHROEPPEL was organized in 1870, and
their present neat and commodius building was erected the same year, and
dedicated in June, 1871, by Rev. S. Rice. It is thirty-two by fifty-six feet, and
cost three thousand five hundred dollars. It has a seating capacity for about
two hundred and fifty. The present membership is sixty-five. Trustees,
Phineas Converse, Nelson Corey, and Stephen Chappell; Treasurer, Stephen
Chappell; clerk, Orrin Wallace.

The Sunday-school was organized in July, 1871, under the superintendency of
Rev. S. Rice. Membership, thirty-five; volumes in library, sixty. O. P. Burleigh,
Superintendent; E. L. Kimball, clerk; Florence Gregg, treasurer.
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